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Abdul Rehman

From: Pankaj <pankaj@elanpro.net>
Sent: 04 November 2023 13:48
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Swapnil Sutar; Sandeep Bhat
Subject: RE: Beer Tower Quote Required - Chennai Ultra Bar
Attachments: Quotation_474_TFS Ultra Bar Chennai.pdf

Dear Abdul, 
 
Please find attached herewith the quotation as per trailing mail. 
 
With Regards, 
Pankaj Asrani 
Elan Professional Appliances Pvt Ltd, 
Mobile : +91 9016175500 
Enquiry : enquiry@elanpro.net +91 9015106925 
Service Request : care@elanpro.net +91 8882302532 
Website : www.elanpro.net 

 
 
 
 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 03 November 2023 17:48 
To: pankaj@elanpro.net 
Cc: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Beer Tower Quote Required - Chennai Ultra Bar 
 
Hi, 
 
Request you to kindly share the quote for the below mentioned equipment.  
 

Sr.No. Eq.No. DESCRIPTION BRAND/MODEL DIMENSIONS(L x W x HT) QTY Category 

3 UB-03 BEER BARREL KEG (UNDERNEAH) ELANPRO 
16"∅ x 28"ht. 
50 Ltr. 4 Beer Tower 
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4 UB-04 BEER TOWER 4 TAPS) ELANPRO STD 1 Beer Tower 

5 UB-05 UNDERNEATH BEER CHILLING MACHINE ELANPRO 500 x 500 x 800Ht. 1 Beer Tower 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 


